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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Stephen Gura
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Mark Allen 24«7
Assistant General Counsel

Anne B. Robinson A%
Attorney

SUBJECT: MUR 7603 (Wyoming Republican Party, Inc.) — Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation
Counteroffer

On April 25, 2019, the Commission found reason to believe that Wyoming Republican
Party, Inc. (“Committee”), violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and (b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)
and (b) by failing to accurately disclose an aggregate total of $2,890,378.82 in receipts and
disbursements on three disclosure reports and authorized pre-probable cause conciliation.?

! Certification, MURs 7339, 7603, et al. (Trump Victory, et al.) (Apr. 29, 2019).
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Reject Wyoming Republican Party, Inc.’s redlined counteroffer of

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement; and

3. Approve the appropriate letter.





